Benton Advertising & Promotion Commission
Agenda
January 12,2022
3:30 pm at the Benton Municipal Complex in Council Chambers

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call Present Absent
Steve Brown
Alison Burch
Brandi Crabtree
Bill Eldridge
Elgin Hamner IV
Steve Lee
Luke Moody

III. Minutes from December Meeting

IV. Financial Reports
A. Profit and Loss Reports — Jordan Woolbright
B. Bank Balances and Collections Report — Mandy Spicer

V. Administrative
Delinquency Report — Mandy Spicer

VI. Funding Requests
Wally Hall Tournament of Champions — 2™ Reading and Vote

VII. Report from Benton Event Center — Nikki Chumley

VIII. Old Business
A. Fence Replacement — Nikki Chumley
B. Digital Sign Replacement — Mandy Spicer
C. Bank Account Distribution — Bill Eldridge

IX. New Business
A. Unused 2021 Budgeted Funding Request Funds — Bill Eldridge

B. RFQ for Land for Future Project Development — Bill Eldridge
C. Personnel Review — Bill Eldridge (Executive Session)
D. 2022 Budget — Bill Eldridge

X. Other Business

XI. Adjournment



BENTON ADVERTISING & PROMOTION COMMISSION
Minutes
December 8, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Bill Eldridge called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Benton Advertising

& Promotion Commission to order on December 8, 2021 at 3:32 pm at the Benton
Municipal Complex in Council Chambers.

ROLL CALL
Commissioners in attendance included: Bill Eldridge, Steve Brown, Elgin Hamner IV and

Steve Lee. Brandi Crabtree, Alison Burch and Steve Lee were absent.

MINUTES
Steve Brown made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 10, 2021

meeting. Elgin Hamner IV seconded. Motion carried.

OATH OF COMMISSIONER
Mayor Tom Farmer administered the Oath of Office to Elgin Hamner IV.

FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were presented by Jordan Woolbright. The A&P Commission bank

accounts show the following balances as of November 30, 2021:

Bank OZK — A&P $89,135.26
Bank OZK - Event Center  $294,052.24
Bank OZK - Savings $456,159.27

Total Checking/Savings $839,346.77

A&P profit and loss statements: for the month of November 2021 total income of
$14,205.06 and total expenses of $18,157.60 resulting in a net loss of ($3,952.54). For
the period of January to November 2021 total income of $153,900.77 and total
expenses of $55,028.15 resulting in a net loss of ($1,127.38). Jordan stated that the
Repairs & Maintenance expense item includes the first installment for the downtown

lighting project.

Event Center profit and loss statements: for the month of November 2021 total income
of $46,872.96 and total expenses of $30,440.85 resulting in net income of $16,432.11.
For the time period of January to November 2021 total income of $466,242.19 and total
expenses of $363,028.57 resulting in net income of $103,213.62.

City of Benton Financial Officer Mandy Spicer presented reports showing the total A&P
cash accounts as $2,384,672.53 as of November 30, 2021. The bond funds total is
$551,785.60 (November 2021 bank statements have not been received as of the date of

1



VI.

VII.

VI,

this meeting). Mandy reported that the bonds have been paid off and refunds are
expected for the monies required to be kept in reserve during the life of the bonds.

Collections received in the month of November 2021 were $141,463.51. In comparison
to November 2019 this is approximately 18% higher.

There are currently only a couple of delinquencies and they are expected to bring their
accounts current by the 10t of this month.

Steve Lee made a motion to accept the financial reports as presented. Elgin Hamner IV
seconded. Motion carried.

FUNDING REQUEST
Wally Hall Tournament of Champions — Bill Eldridge reported that the organizers of the

Wall Hall tournament is requesting $8,350 for its May 2022 event which is its 40th
anniversary and this is the first reading of the request. The second reading and vote will
be at the A&P’s next meeting.

REPORT FROM BENTON EVENT CENTER
Director Nikki Chumley reported that there have been 22 events in the building since

the last A&P meeting with several new renters. Some of them have also made
reservations in 2022. Inquiries about reservations in 2022 have been consistent.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Downtown Lighting Project — Mayor Tom Farmer reported that the downtown lights

and Christmas tree will be turned on at a ceremony at 6:00 pm on December 3.
There are still a few problems with the lights on the buildings but John with Lights by

Sparky is getting them fixed.

B. Fence Replacement — Nikki Chumley presented the commissioners with updated
quotes received from vendors for a wooden fence with metal posts. Metal posts will
not deteriorate as quickly. After review of the quotes, Steve Lee made a motion to
enter into an agreement with McDonald Fence to install a wooden fence with metal
posts for $10,725. Elgin Hamner IV seconded. Motion carried. Nikki will contact the
company to get the project scheduled.

City Attorney Baxter Drennon explained that since the expense amount is less than
$20,000, it was not necessary to go through the City’s formal bid process and it was
not required to accept the lowest quote.

C. Digital Sign Replacement — Nikki Chumley presented the commissioners with quotes
from vendors to replace the digital sign for the Benton Event Center. City Attorney
Baxter Drennon informed the commission that since the expense amount is more



than $20,000 it must go through the City’s procurement process to advertise for
bids. Nikki will work with Mandy Spicer on this process.

D. Retirement of Benton Event Center Bonds — Mandy Spicer reported that the bonds
are officially retired and a public celebration was held last week.

NEW BUSINESS
Bank Account Distribution — Bill Eldridge explained that it is now necessary to adopt a

new distribution policy for the A&P tax funds since the bonds are retired. Before the
bonds were retired, the distributions were 80/10/10 with 80% of the funds distributed
to bond payments, 10% of the funds distributed to the A&P operating account and 10%
of the funds distributed to the Benton Event Center operating account.

Bill suggested adopting the following 50/20/10/10/10 distribution policy:

- 50% of the A&P tax funds distributed into a new bank account dedicated to major
projects

- 20% of the A&P tax funds distributed into a new bank account dedicated to small
cash projects

- 10% of the A&P tax funds distributed into a new bank account dedicated to future
projects as identified by the Benton Future Focus Group

- 10% of the A&P tax funds distributed into the existing A&P operating bank account

- 10% of the A&P tax funds distributed into the existing Benton Event Center

operating account

Steve Lee inquired about who would have authority over the funds. Bill Eldridge
explained that the A&P Commission would continue to have authority over how the
funds are spent. Two of the new accounts (the 50% and 20% distribution accounts)
would fall under the City’s umbrella with city officials having signing authority (the same
as with the current bond account) and the new 10% distribution account will be handled
by the Benton Chamber with A&P commissioners having signing authority (the same as
with the current A&P and Benton Event Center operating accounts).

Steve Lee made a motion to implement the following distribution policy effective

immediately:

- 50% of the A&P tax funds distributed into a new bank account dedicated to major
projects

- 20% of the A&P tax funds distributed into a new bank account dedicated to small
cash projects

- 10% of the A&P tax funds distributed into a new bank account dedicated to future
projects as identified by the Benton Future Focus Group

- 10% of the A&P tax funds distributed into the existing A&P operating bank account

- 10% of the A&P tax funds distributed into the existing Benton Event Center

operating bank account



Xl.

The current balance of the 80% bond fund account will transfer to the new 50% major
project account and any refund received from Regions Trust from the payoff of the bond

will be added to the 50% major project account.

Elgin Hamner IV seconded. Motion carried.

Bill Eldridge asked Mandy Spicer to move forward with opening the three new bank
accounts.

OTHER BUSINESS
None.

ADJOURNMENT
Steve Lee made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Steve Brown seconded. Motion

carried. The meeting was adjourned at 4:13 pm.

M M /er\u mﬂ Wm:f*

Bill Eldridge, Chairman l

ormlck Recordmg Secretary



Benton A&P Commission
Statement of Assets, Liabilites & Equity - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
As of December 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank OZK - Focus Group Project 13,653.65
Bank OZK - A&P 94,769.07
Bank OZK - Event Center 292,964.05
Bank OZK - Savings 456,186.39
Total Checking/Savings 857,473.16
Total Current Assets 857,473.16

Dec 31, 21

TOTAL ASSETS 857,473.16
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Sales Tax Payable 1,023.26
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,023.26
Total Current Liabilities 1,023.26
Total Liabilities 1,023.26
Equity
Retained Earnings 736,529.39
Net income 119,920.51
Total Equity '856,449.90

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

857,473.16_

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS



. Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - A&P - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

December 2021
_ Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budgset % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income .
Interest 3.57 75.00 (71.43) 4.76%
Sales Tax Revenue 27,107.22 12,000.00 15,107.22 225.85%
Total Income 27,110.79 12,075.00 15,035.79 _ 224.52%
Gross Profit 27,110.79 12,075.00 16,035.79 | 224.52%
Expense
Accounting Services 225.00 226.00 0.00 100.0%
Advertising Expense 65.00 175.00 (110.00) 37.14%
Funding 225,00 0.00 225.00 100.0%
Legal Counsel 750.00 760.00 0.00 100.0%
Service Agreement 6,658.33 6,658.33 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 7,923.33 7,808.33 116.00 101.47%
Net Ordinary Income 19,187.46 4,266.67 14,920.79 449.71%_
Net Income 9,187.46 4,266.67 14,920.79  449.711%

£

Note:
Sales Tax Revenue income of $27,107.22 represents 20% of total Sales Tax Revenue for December 2021 (10%

deposited into the A&P General Operating Account and 10% deposited into the Focus Group Project Account)

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - A&P - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
January through December 2021

Jan - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest 51.77 900.00 (848.23) 5.75%
Sales Tax Revenue 180,959.79 144,420.02 36,539.77 125.3%
Total Income 181,011.56 145,320.02 35,691.54 124.56%
Gross Profit 181 ,011.56 145,320.02 35,601.54 124.56%

Expense
Accounting Services 2,885.00 2,700.00 185.00 106.85%
Advertising Expense 1,609.40 2,100.00 (490.60) 76.64%
Dues & Memberships 210.00 0.00 210.00 100.0%
Funding 22,595.16 25,000.00 (2,404.84) 90.38%
Legal Counsel 9,950.00 9,000.00 950.00 110.56%
Office Expense 278.25 400.00 (121.75) 69.56%
Postage 126.21 75.00 51.21 168.28%
Repairs & Maintenance 45,397.50 0.00 45,397.50 100.0%
Service Agreement 79,899.96 79,899.96 - 0,00 100.0%
Total Expense 162,951.48 119,174.96 43,776.52 136.73%
Net Ordinary Income 18,060.08 26,145.06 (8,084.98) 69.08%
Net Income 18,060.08 " 26,145.08 (8,084.98) 69.00%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Event Center - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

December 2021
Dec21 ° Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest 39.62 385.00 (345.38) 10.29%
Sales-Revenue
Alcohol Sales-Beer/Wine 1,902.63 1,127.00 775.63 168.82%
Alcohol Sales-Mixed Drinks 1,163.98 106.00 1,057.98 1,008.09%
Refunds/Returns 0.00 (3,595.40) 3,695.40 0.0%
Sales-Revenue - Other 29,609.60 35,954,01 (6,344.41) 82.35%
Total Sales-Revenue 32,676.21 33,5691.61 {915.40) 97.28%
Sales Tax Revenue 13,653.61 12,000.00 1,5653.61 112.95%
Total Income 46,269.44 45976.61 202,83 100.64%
Gross Profit 46,269.44 45,976.61 292.83 100.64%
Expense
Advertising Expense 725.00 0.00 725.00 100.0%
Alcohol Expense 130.27 335.00 (204.73) 38.89%
Bank Service Fees ‘ 631.98 0.00 631.98 100.0%
Building Alarm System 0.00 600.00 (600.00) 0.0%
Cable TV 175.70 170.00 5.70 103.35%
Contract Labor 3,232.05 3,235.86 (3.81) 99.88%
Fire Alarm System 71.10 71.10 0.00 100.0%
Health Insurance 1,083.05 1.082.33 (19.28) 98.22%
Insurance 17,587.07 0.00 17,587.07 100.0%
Labor Expenses 11,571.10 11,596.71 (25.61) 99.78%
Laundry Expense 1,222.02 540.00 682.02 | 226.3%
Linen & Supplies .0.00 187.50 (187.50) 0.0%
Mileage Relmbursement 31.38 0.00 31.35 100.0%
Office Expense 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
Pest Control Expense 65.63 65.00 0.63 100.97%
Postage 0.00 17.99 {17.99) 0.0%
Repairs & Maintenance 3,581.29 2,800.00 681.29 123.49%
Supplies 916.19 1,000.00 (83.81) 91.62%
Telephone Expense 210.32 220.00 (9.68) 95.6%
Trash Pickup 345.82 400.00 (54.18) 86.46%
Utilities' 5,729.30 6,250.00 {520.70) 91.67%
Website 59.95 90.00 (30.05) 66.61%
Window Cleaning Expense 273.44 175.00 98.44 156.25%
Total Expense - 47,622.63 '29,086.49 18,536.14 163.73%
Net Ordinary Income (1,353.19) 16,890.12 (18,243.31) (8.01%)
Net Income (1,355.19) 16,8002 ___ (18,248.31) ____ (8.01%)

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Event Center - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
January through December 2021

Jan - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest §52.11 4,620.00 (4,067.89) 11.95%
Sales-Revenue
Alcohol Sales-Beer/Wine 12,498.50 13,524.00 (1,025.50) 92.42%
Alcoho! Sales-Mixed Drinks 4,957.53 1,272.00 3,685.53 389.74%
Refunds/Returns ¢ ,74i 21) (31,854.73) 30,113.52 - 5.47%
Sales-Revenue - Other 328,838.52 318,547.26 10,291.26 103.23%
Total Sales-Revenue 344,553.34 301,488.53 43,064.81 114.28%
Sales Tax Revenue 167,406.18 144,420.02 22,986.16 115.92%
Total income 512,511.63 450,528.55 61,983.08 113.76%
Gross Profit 51 2,51 1.63 450,528.55 61,983.08 113.76%
Expense
Advertising Expense 2,725.00 2,700.00 25.00 100.93%
Alcohol Expense 3,050.20 4,020.00 (969.80) © 75.88%
Alcohol Permit Expense 3,500.00 3,5600.00 0.00 A 100.0%
Bank Service Fees 5,623.29 0.00 5,623.29 100.0%
Building Alarm System 0.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) 0.0%
Cable TV 2,091.36 2,040.00 51.36 102.52%
Contract Labor 20,051.75 28,669.25 1,282.50 104.47%
Credit Card Fees 0.00 50.00 {50.00) . 0.0%
Dues & Memberships 573.62 325.00 248.62 176.5%
Fire Alarm System 1,482.12 1,911.00 (428.88) 77.56%
Health Insurance 12,766.60 12,652.90 103.70 100.82%
Insurance 17,587.07 15,400.00 2,187.07 114.2%
Labor Expenses 152,790.38 153,064.25 (273.87) 99.82%
Laundry Expense 5,775.05 6,480.00 (704,95) 89.12%
Linen & Supplies 582.38 750.00 (167.62) 77.65%
Mileage Reimbursement 541.75 0.00 541.78 100.0%
Office Expense 372.68 1,800.00 (1,427.32) 20.7%
Past Control Expense 995.37 1,080.00 (84.63) 92.16%
Postage 77.13 297.89 (220.76) 25.88%
Repairs & Maintenance 86,218.39 34,800.00 51,418.39 247.75%
Supplies 12,608.63 12,000.00 608.63 105.07%
Telephone Expense 3,235.53 2,640.00 595.53 122.56%
Trash Pickup 2,951.66 3,450.00 (498.34) V_..85.56%
Utilities 63,581.57 75,000.00 (11,418.43) 84.76%
Website 759.35 1,080.00 (320.65) 70.31%
Window Cleaning Expense 820.32 2,100.00 {1,279.68) 39.06%
Total Expense 410,651.20 367,010.28 43,640.91 111.89%
Net Ordinary income 101,860.43 '83,518.26 18,342.17 121.96%
Net Income 10,8604 83818.26 1834317 101080

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS



Benton Advertising & Promotion Commission Bank Account Balances
December 31, 2021

Reconciled
Account Name Acct # Balance
Cash Accounts:
A&P Collections General **%1584 283.58
Bond Account *¥%1592 CLOSED
AR&P Large Project Checking 50%  **¥0318 1,601,128.73
A&P Small Project Checking 20%  ***0348 27,107.29
A&P General Op Checking 10%  ***3297 94,834.07
Benton Focus Group Checking 10%  ***2274 13,553.65
Benton Event Center General Op Checking 10%  ***2640 296,275.95
**¥*¥9832 456,186.39

Benton Event Center Savings

TOTAL OPERATING CASH & INVESTMENTS

2,489,369.66



%LT %8T %LT %0T %Te %0Z %ET %ET %LT %t %z %91 TZOT 03 6T0T 0.y 95e8IU| %
LOLIO'EVY'T  OV'EST'OTT  STTOL'STT  TE'9ST'TIT  ZS'B0S'GTT  OVEGOTET  YYISKEZT BYOTV'SET  TVPI9'0CT  LvOZO'6TT  /6'SSEOTT  LS'8ISL0T  LI'6SLLIT SUOI3|I0) TOT
TELVS6TV'T  TZT06'60T  86'SSL'6ZT  SEEBE'6TT  ©9'928'0ZT  26°TES'VET TOTEZ'STT  TLVRO'EZT  £0'8L9'26  6E688'SOT  SEWWYIIT  OVEI9LIT  22°9ST'LeT SU0NI3(10D 0Z0T
SOTIE'ELYT  ET9ES'SET  TSEQV'TVT  OSYVEETEL  Ob-8S9°EpT ITETS09T  €OOPL'8YT  OEP66'ZST  [T'0E8'LYT  ST'SLL'0ST ISTLZYIT  80°ZZE'60T 96 TIG'OET SUONDA|0] TZOZ
90°T9E'EL9'T ET9ES'SET  TSEOV'IVT  OV'PEE'TST  OV'SSO'ENT  TU'SZS09T E£0OVL'SYT  9E-DE6'ZST LTOESLYT  ST'STL'OST  TISTLLZVIT  SO'ZZE'60T  96-TT69ET SIVLOL ONVED
€ 13 £ £ € € € T € € € € $8558UISNg JO #
€8°£65'9Z TTEIET 0€°SL0°C ¥8'889°C 18'€LbT S1289°C 98'065'C 09°99€'€ 18'S9T'T T9'€8S‘T TLYSET TLY89T 7Z°895°C AHIJ0¥9 TW1OL
*AHID0UD
L 8 1T [} ot 1T o1 6 o1 6 L L S3SSAULSNG JO
1550622 ZL°798'T OE'EVL'T 86°L6b'T Y2206 LS TVR'E 6ETIT'E 69'STY'T 06'219'T ST'9T0°C 9Y'IFT'T 18'8TE 0E'TEP'T YIHLO TVLOL
‘¥IHLIO
ST 91 13 8T JA S 81 9T 8T 81 JA 9T ¥1 sassauisng Jo #
80'€09'82 £9°206T 86'ST6'2 6L9%TC 021822 19059 8E'60L'T 8TIS'T V€085 18°002°C EL'769'C S9YOLT V0'82Z'C 3401S-21v10L
‘340LS IDNIINIANOD
6 8 8 01 8 (18 01 8 01 o1 6 8 53S52UISNE JO #
96'€ZEYS ETYTY 88'0LT'S 90'0£8°E 8T'STI'S 876059 90'v¥9's EV'BIZ'S 85'£98'¢ SSESL'Y £9°7Z8°E 6T6EL'T 69°L9€E°E T310H 2 13LOW VLOL
“13L0H 8 1310N
T 4 9z 0g 14 9z 14 14 ST JA ST 44 S9S52UISNE JO #
TT'E€S92T Y743 $9°092 9VIT'T 8/960'T 80°9/1°T YTOPE'T 90°€E0'T 78'886'T LL0TT'T 0’159 ¥T'19L 00°880'T SHINYL 0004 WL0L
SNDNYUL a00d
SL 94 172 18 18 SL SL 6L [74 6L €9 8z S9S52UISNG JO #
LSLLT'BLST  SLTEIVET  OV'LGL'BTT  LT9L0'6TT ST'6BLIST 9L E99°EPT  OLBEEEEL 9L'9EV'BET  TV'609°9ET  BZT'0SO'6ET  8STO9'VOT  8Y'ES0ZOT  TZ'82Z'9¢CT SLNVHNV1SI¥ IVIOL
SINVHNVISIY
IVLOL AON 100 143S 15nony Anfe annr AV Tddy HOUVYIN a34 NI J3a
DG UIPIBY  AON W PIBY PQuUIpIdY 1dasulposy  Sny up poay AInfurpaay  sunfulpisy Aey uipiay  judy wl PI3Y  JepjuILpIdy (o4 uIpIBY  uerul pady

13N - TZ0ZAd - SNOILIITIOD
NOLLOWOUYd '3 ONISILY3AGY NOLN3g



Benton Event Center-Event Report
December 9, 2021 to January 12, 2022

October 1, 2013 to December 8, 2021 667,570
Date(s) # of Attendees
ACDI Off-site Training 12/7-12/9/2021 200
Big Red Christmas Party 12/8/2021 150
Eagle Electric Christmas Party 12/10/2021 145
Saline Memorial Executive Mtg 12/10/2021 10
Jr Cotillion 12/10/2021 40
Campbell Motors Christmas Party 12/11/2021 250
CHI/STVI LDI 4Q 12/15/2021 230
Benton Utilties Christmas Party 12/16/2021 140
Magnet Cove HS Football Banquet 12/16/2021 225
Saline County Gun & Knife Show 12/17-12/19/2021 2,500
Benton Fire Dept Christmas Party 12/20/2021 200
Reed Family Christmas 12/21/2021 30
AR Sign & Barricade Christmas 12/22/2021 80
Middleton Christmas Party 12/23/2021 300
Gilbert/ Rushing Reception 12/31/2021 100
Benton School District RTI 1/3/12022 200
Sports Card & Memorbilla Show 1/8/2022 280
Mills Shower 1/8/2022 30
Culpepper Birthday Party 1/8/2022 30
Cotillion Ball 1/9/2020 55
20 events
5,195
TOTAL: 672,765



"1 =0 .
i f s o

Anct B

Event Center LED Sign

Warrant

Arkansas Sign & Neon Co |Kevin Hoover Little Rock, AR Watchfire 5 years parts $171,996.55
16mm 1 year labor
Custom Advertising Jimmy Parker Bryant, AR Watchfire 5 years parts $217,204.74
10 mm 5 years labor
Custom Advertising Jimmy Parker Bryant, AR Watchfire 5 years parts $181,648.94
16mm 5 years labor
Seiz Advertising & Signs  |David Hamilton Hot Springs, AR Samsung 5 years parts $109,153.69
16mm 1 year labor
United Signs, LLC Jared Owens Norcross, GA Edge X 3 years parts $169,123.00
10 mm 1 year labor




2021 Advertising and Promotion Funding

Sponsor/Event Requested Approved Paid
Gann Museum of Saline County S 2,835.00 | § 2,835.00 | $ 2,515.16
Amplify Fest S 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 | § 15,000.00
Saline County Fair S 6,500.00 | $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
Haskell Historical Museum S 300.00 | $§ - S -
Saline County Art League S 2,080.00 | $ 2,080.00 | $§ 2,080.00
Salt Creek Outreach S 500.00 | $ - S -
Totals S 27,215.00 | 22,915.00 | $ 22,595.16
Total Budgeted for 2020 Funding ) 25,000.00
Funds Used 22,595.16
Unused Budgeted Funds S 2,404.84
2021 Funding Expenses:
Gann - Alright Printing 410.16 4/22/2021
Gann - MySaline.com 700.00 4/22/2021
Gann - Benton HS Cheerleaders 160.00 6/4/2021
Gann - Burger Shack 200.00 7/2/2021
Gann - MySaline.com 200.00 7/14/2021
Gann - MySaline.com 225.00 8/20/2021
SC Fair - iHeart Media 1,699.00 9/1/2021
SC Fair - Courier (1058+45) 1,103.00 9/2/2021
Amplify - K-Love 2,940.00 9/8/2021
SC Fair - MySaline.com 198.00 9/13/2021
Amplify - KABZ (The Buzz) 1,300.00 9/13/2021
Gann - Benton Chamber 395.00 9/13/2021
Amplify - Facebook ads 2,473.98 9/16/2021
SC Art League - Alright Printing 672.66 10/1/2021
SC Art League - Alright Printing 546.88 11/10/2021
Amplify-RockStar Passes 4,880.67 11/17/2021
Amplify-Custom Advertising 3,405.35 11/17/2021
SC Art League - Alright Printing 860.46 11/17/2021
Gann - MySaline.com 225.00 12/20/2021

22,595.16



L paacadde Ajsnojaeid 3osfosd Buigybiy umojumop Joj ¢ 3o z# Juswied s) Aenuep ul 000°524$ :9doueudUIRY P Siteday (1)
|| “ [ | S o [ IR T ] I o i B i - :SOlON |
88251'81- | [15°282'S | 5989 £9v8L's SL8TL9 60°8€5'S | cc8g6'S 69°C68'S 18'118'S S6'SV0'T oruzy | - ) u:._o"_w:_. N
i _ ) il
89°J51'8L- 15°182's 15°989'p €9P8L'S | |srees'e 60°8ES'S £€'8E6' 69°C6E'S | |I87168'S S6'SP0'Z YR awoou] AEUIPIO 10N
9z012'e6l 19°9LL'6 92 LLE'0L 19°028'6 99’18/ 99°998'6 19998'6 9Z'018' 91-29.'6 128526 09'L66'6 osuadx3 |ej0L
96'668'6. ££'869'0 ££'859'0 ££'859'9 ££'859'0 ££°869'0 ££'859'0 ££'859'9 ££'859'0 £6'859'9 £c'ag9'e juswea by aojmiog| |
000005z | 000 | 000 000 000 “|oo0 ~Jooo 000 | |000 Jooo 006 ooueusjUE} 7§ Snedey|
000 | oo looo 00'0 00°0 000 looo 000 | |ooo looo looo | oo eBeysog| | | ||
oo | oo | Jooo i looo | Jooo looo | Jooo 000 | oo Too0 oo esuedx3 sowo| | | | |
ooooo's | |ooosz | [ooose 000S. | |00°052 00°052 00052 00052 | |ooosz | |ooosz [ooosz | lesunog eben| | | | |
00000'sz | |pe'€80'Z | |ecesoz | |peesoz | |escsoz | |eresoz vE€80'Z €80T £8°680'T veE80'Z | |e€'€80'T Bujpuny
000 | Jooo 000 000 | |oo0 000 000 00°0 000 Clooe 000 sdiysiequayy g seng|
000 looo | looo oo | |ooo 000 00'0 00’0 | ooo 000 000 _ asuadx3 suopoelon
o019’} [o0'0 09009 ~ loovol 0059 00°051 00°0S} 09¢6 | |osst | 09ty 00'siz | | asuadx3 buispierpy|
00002z | looszz | looszz looszz | loo'szz | |ooszz = [o0'szz 00's22 00°5ez loosczz | seojareg Bupunoooy| | |
[ || T B w | D - | asuadxg
BEZS0'SLL | |8LVO0'SL | |€9'€00'Sh | | L | |oesoo'st | [wsos'or | |suvov'st | loosog'st | |see0z'sh | |covoo'sh | |Zevos'hh |eveoziL Wosd wmm._w.
BE'250'5.1 81'400'S1 £8'€00'S) 0£'500'5} bpS06'9L | |GUOV'SL | (00°G08'GL | |S6'E0Z'SL | |cOVOS'SL | |2z b0s'hl Zr'e0z'Lh awoouf jej0L
00°000'SZl 00°000°SH 00°000'51 00°000'S 1 00°005'9k | [00°00¥'GL | |00°008'SH | |00'DOZ'GE | |00°009'GL | |00008'LL 00°002' L1 ‘enusacy xey sojeg| | | | |
wn.N|W| 81t | ese 0E'S s sL'y 00°S s6€ | |sop zzy | |eve ysauaqu|
swoou|
[ _ asuadxz/awoou) Aeutpio |
ioL Zz92q ZZ AON | zzdes Tz by zZine gz ung T fepy _i TN zzoed | _ _l
139 1zzor

NOILLOINOYd ANV _ ISILHIAGQY NOLN3E




H3IINID 1resAI NOLNIE

I
0€°292'0V) LI'Log'vL £8'229°1Z |06°28¢'S 'GBE" | 100°986" [8)'p28° "6E2" 822" "169" " 191" 008" 9 BwWoaU| 39
wison | \oen ewwvie | i wosses | oomen i weoe— au— Dl Dive [wee | Tk o i
26'829'28¢ sverlve |z0626'22 [60268'22 86'8LL'SE leg'cro'sz | 26's58'0¢ 67'508'6C |sz9L0ze v.'vee'ee E6CBE'6Z | | pO V96T 50'028'tF | ssuadx3 )| | |
SE65L 1566 | [sses [se8s 56'65 R |os'66 668 668 TS 56'65 | |sses 5668 a ousaom | |
00'008'e9 000ES | lo000E® | |0u00E'S 0000e's | [oo0oe's |oo'coe’s 00'008's ”oovoon.m | Jooaoss 0000ES | 0000E'S | 0000ES ssauBn’
00zek'e 00252 00252 |oozez 00Z52 00Zs2 00262 00262 loozez 00252 00'08€ 00Zez 00252 dnyjoid ysesy
S8'6L'e ool |ootsz _oo.;m ez | |o018e lo0'1g2 00’182 loowez | ooz 00182 loo'182 ‘agvoL asuadxz auoydsipy| | | |
0005521 00009t | |ogoco't 00°000't 0000¥'+ | |00'000F | 0o'000'E 00052’} lo0'00¥'t loo'o00't 00000° |00008'z  |00'000't seyddng| | |
00°260'L5 ovooEe | | 000027 | c0cos'e 0000k’ | | 000Kz [ 00005'e _a0'00L'e [0oo00y | | oooos'e cooov'e | | 0002 000z5'9l | soueuajuteyy g sieday| | | |
el iL 000 " looo " oo 000 looo 000 00’0 looo " |ooss 000 leree looo sbmsod |
00'190'} €9'59 |eo'sn " Jeose £9'59 legge |L06eE €969 3 | leose £9'59 leo'se " leoee esuadx3 jonuon 1sad | | |
ZL8Ly vo'or " leoo |ooo 000 [18°001 | oco 9t'50L looo looo org | Toon 19004 esusdxa oo | | |
00'ovs ‘o0'sk ' looer 005w 00°sy |o0'sy | oosy 00'sy |oo'sy loo'sy 00'sy lo0'sy loo'sr uswasInquiey abeapy| [
00°000' 000 T loooer | oo 000 . |ooo 00082 oo lo0o loo'0sz 000 o000kt | 000 soyddng guaun | |
00°008' 00000 | |ooooy 0000w 00009 0000r | ooy 00'009 1 0000w loo'coy 00009 ‘00009 |oo'o0r ssuadx3 Apuney | |
1Z'96C'v51 PLEE0SE | LL96S'HE | |LL9BS')S L0'86E'L} bIOBE' ML | LL9BE'HL LU9BSLE | bU9BS'HL | |L0°SEELE LL'966'L} SISyl |1zz89'1L sesuadxg joge] |
01867 0Ly [ze01y RETYI 2604y ‘z8 0l | zeoi z60ky [z80Lp [z60Ly B0y | zeoly |z601p I oue |
Y1 288'cL 99Z8l't l[sozert T (eszert | rzsoot | sewsil le9zeIt  egzgl'L leoza | zg00) sozalt | seEelt |oozal't soueinsu| yyes |
ziear'l oriL " lorie loriz oLLL Clork ‘ez'cog orLL lovis | |emzoz oLbL | o T lovie I weiss uuely aiy |
zo'ces 000 |ooo looo 000 000 ‘0o~ ooo 000 | looe 000 zoeis | |ooosz sdsioquen gseng |
00'000'8¢ ‘00'000'% loooor'e |ovooz ‘o0zesy | |oooose [0000E®  00008E | |00000't | |00'869% 00'leL'E SYv6LT EZn Jogqey ooy |
07’8012 orsit | lozsu (02521 oL | orse L5t orsi lors2 o8zl or'szL orset | forsy ALoiges | |
000 000 | looo | looo 000 ‘o0 | ooo 000 000 looo 000 | o00 |ooo I waisg uuery Buipiing |
1£'669' 00'809 | leeese | lziuew 16Tk 07 99°66Y 9¥'609 [00's0% |ezese 91808 | £L4ST | legorz seejooneg yued |
00°005'€ 1000 | Tooo ‘000 000 000 000 00'000't loooos'z | |ooo 000 ‘000 lo0o | esuadxa yuued loyoary | |
16'250'9 \vroze | Tooo losgse 88228 15852 900ZL 00002 85908 looo 00°00% ‘oo'cay | lovosoz ssusdxg joyoary | | |
00522’ loosze | [o00 | oo "~ oo 000002 000 000 l0o'0 |ooo 00'0 ‘000 | oo I asuadx3 Bujsiuenpy |
I - ! | t 1 1 T ssuadxg|
2 ove'zzs leisvrey | gelL0or | eevesTr FLRZINT 93°629'cy £108L'2e 8°v01'gy lzevhzsy loearo'ee 00'bSv'ER Z1vl6'se leeBvziy | WoId 55019
|z ove'zes |61 5h¥'BY £8'L09'6% 66'VBE'EY SOPLILG | 9B'6ZO'Sy €L 0eL'EE 88501 '8% ZEPT'Sy leco10'ee 00'Sv'er LVIELE | |6eBTiE swoou| jejoy |
00'000'SL}H 00'000'SH 00'000'SH 00°008' 71 00'000'5) 00'005'94 00005} 00'008'g1 00°002'54 00'009'1 00'008'}1 00'00Z'LL 00°000'71 enuanay xe) sajes | |
vogse' Lve [o0"00¥'eE eeL9g've ‘egeve'se vizeL'ee (18062 L8z L zeIszTe 00°000°0E [veeos0z 00°009'1E 2612902 lezel'zz anlaAGY-50|ES _ao._m |
00'000'0E€ 00°000'1€ 00'000'z€ 00°000'2Z 00'000'v€ [o0'000'8Z 00'000'01 00'000'0€ 0000008 00'000'61 00°000'1€ 00'000'0Z 00'000'0Z JBUIO - BnuBASY-SolES
000 000 ‘000 o000 000 " oo 00'0 00’0 000 lo00 000 00’0 | ooo swmsyspungey| |
cce6e'y lo0'00p ‘vries ‘ozazt 20709 |e6€8 szeLL oLvay "~ o00 [1reen 00°002 | e | Teaere Sjua PAXIN-SIeS [oyodly| | |
|s6'v88°21 o000’z | eEeLsE eczLo 99828’ [veve6 29906 ZvsL ~ oo0 | lesoszt 00°00% " ooosy | [erven SUI4ERE-5RIES 104OANY | |
: o:=u>uz.mw_«m_. il
89°265 [6tsw zsov \ov'9g 62Le lsiig locey oS zehy lzozp 00'}g 6.2y lez'gs Isasaiy [
_ | awosu|
. | 1 T | asuedxa/awoou) Aieupsg|
WL0L 2z %00 2z AON 210 zz dog 7z finy zzine zz unp 2z Aew 2z ady 7z BN 7z 903 2z uer _
130 fa{174




